d3th rny, 1932.

Dear Lr. Lindsay,

Ia reply to yowr letter of yesterday, for which
I thank you, I do not know if the Royal Geogruphical
Society's portrait of the late lord Curxzon is a copy of
the one I did which hangs in 41l Lould.

1f you wish to have a2 copy done, 1 would be very

pleased to recommend to you Mr, Sydney Kendrick, Fulthorpe
Studios, 3l harwick Avenue, Paduington, w.2., sho for meny
years has been doing eopies of my portraits with great
skill sid understending. 1 do not inow wiat he would
charge, but it would certainly zot exceed £100. Usually
bufore he Jelivers his work he invites me to give my
approval of 1it.

1 intend to co..u down towards the end of this
month to see John, when 1 look forwaru to calling upon you.

1 nm,

Yours sinceraly,

A.DoLiﬂd.ﬂ}'. Ksg., G.B.E-, 1l. D.,
The laster's House,

Balliol College,

@xford.



